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Perry, Anita 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Perry, Anita 
07 August 2008 16:42 
Parkinson, John 
RE: Gosport War Memorial Inquests Questionnaire 

thanks 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Parkinson, John 
07 August 2008 16:42 
Perry, Anita 
RE: Gosport War Memorial Inquests Questionnaire 

Will try and get back to you by tomorrow but can’t promise. 

From: Perry, Anita 

Sent: 07 August 2008 16:39 

To: Parkinson, John 
Subject: Gosport War Memorial Inquests Questionnaire 

" Iohn 

Thanks for your help with this questionnaire. As discussed, it needs to look like a nice "official document". John has 
asked for it to be in a box diagram with spaces for the other potential clients to hand write in the details I have attached 
to this ernail. As you can see I have started on the formatting, but will leave you to "posh" it up! 

Would it be possible to get this to me by close of day tomorrow? 

Many thanks 

Best wishes 

Anita Perry 
Paralegal 
Clinical Negligence 
Blake Lapthorn Tarlo Lyons 
New Court, 1 Barnes Wallis Road, Segensworth, Fareham, Hampshire, PO15 5UA 

¯ 01489 579990 

www.bllaw.co.uk 
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